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Richard A. Finnigan

Richard A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
{360) 956-7001 _ Olympia, Washington 98512 (360) 753-7012
rickfinn@localaccess.com Fax (360) 587-3852 kathym(@localaccess.com
May 10, 2012

VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY

David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Docket UT-111816 - Washington Independent Telecommunications
Association, et al. v. McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services,
L.L.C. and PAETEC Communications, Inc. - Replacement Public
(Redacted) Copy of Settlement Agreement

Dear Mr. Danner:

After discussions with Administrative Law Judge Greg Kopta, the parties
are filing a replacement public (redacted) copy of the Settlement Agreement.

Due to the fact that the Settlement Agreement is a PDF document, the
confidential matters are blacked out. Although this is slightly different than
the requirements contained in the Protective Order, the parties request that the
Commission accept this filing as the non-confidential version of the Settlement
Agreement. '

The original and three copies are enclosed.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincgrely,

RICHARD A.

RAF/km
“Enclosures

cc:  ALJ Kopta (via e-mail)
Edward Cadieux (via e-mail)
Clients (via e-mail)
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